
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Capital Circl e Of fice Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Tallahassee , Florid a 32399 - 0850 ~ 

April 8, 1999 
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DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (~0) ~ 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATI ONS (ILERt~(~RDIANJt'LI./ ~CJl 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (F~HAM~ WATTS)~vr 

RE-QUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCO~CTION AGREEMENTS 
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AGENDA: APRIL 2 0, 1999- CONSENT AGENDA - PINAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECLAL I NSTRUCTIONS: S: \PSC\CMU\WP\990285 . RCM 

Please place the following i nterconnection agreements o n the 
consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket N~285-~ -Request f or approval of interconnection 
agreeme nt t ween BellSouth Telecommunications , Inc . and 
Mailmaster, Inc. ( ILERI, FORDHAM) 

~ISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 6/4/99 PURSUANT TO SECTION 
252 (e) (4) OF niB TBLBCOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996. 

· 2. Docket No.990418 - TP - Petition of Sprint - Flo rida, I ncorpo rated 
f o r appr oval of interconnection agreemen t with Pagenet, Inc . 
(CORDIANO, WATTS) 

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 6/30/99 ~ TO SECTION 
252(e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 . 
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